

COLE HOLLAND

Guitarist

(703)-678-3570

coleholland93@gmail.com

PROFILE

Professional guitarist with a strong versatility in many styles. Berklee College of Music graduate (2017). Several years of experience in a large variety of performance venues. Practiced development and understanding in arranging and writing original music. Committed to providing the best quality material in any musical environment and continually driven to expand and excel.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- ◆ Music Director/Band Leader
 - BB King's All-Star Band at Sea (Lead guitar/Music Director 2017-2019)
 - Hollandaze Music (Solo guitar, duo, trio, full band 2014-Present)
- ◆ Lead Guitar
 - Moonshine Society (2019-Present)
 - Lucy Black Entertainment (2019-Present)
 - East Coast Entertainment (2019-Present)
 - Washington Talent Agency (2019-2020)
 - Mt. Jezreel Baptist Church (2019-Present)
 - Praise of Zion Baptist Ministries (2015-2017)
 - Florida Hospital Church (2011-Present)
 - Revel in Peace (2014-2017)
 - Gerry Williams Band (2017)
- ◆ Instructor
 - School of Rock Orlando (2017)
 - Private Instructor (2017-present)
 - The Music Stores (2019-2020)
 - Matt's Guitars (2020)
 - The Music Path Company (2021-Present)
 - National Conservatory of Arts (2021)
 - Tolbert Music (2022-Present)

EDUCATION AND AWARDS

- ◆ B.A Music Performance (Berklee College of Music 2014-2017)
 - Berklee Guitar Department Achievement Award
- ◆ A.A Music Performance (Valencia College 2012-2014)

SOCIAL MEDIA ACCESS

Website:

www.hollandazemusic.com

Instagram:

https://www.instagram.com/hollandaze_music/

YouTube:

<https://www.youtube.com/c/ColeHolland/>